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February 24 2000 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay& 
Director, Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 000028-TL - Petition for Rule Waiver 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

On January 10,2000, BellSouth filed certain information with the 
Commission in this matter together with a request for confidential classification 
pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(4), Florida Administrative Code. BellSouth hereby 
requests that its request for confidential classification be treated as a claim of 
confidential treatment pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(5). The claim of confidential 
treatment extends to precisely the same information identified as confidential in 
BellSouth’s January 10, 2000 filing. 

If you have any questions regarding this request, please contact me. 

Timothy Vaccaro 
Nancy B. White 
Marshall M. Criser 111 
R. Douglas Lackey LEG - 

ws - 

Sincerely, 

Michael P. Goggin 
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